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Friday 24 May 2019   

 

Dear Sirs 
 

Planning Act 2008 (as amended) – Section 55 
 
Application by Esso Petroleum Company Limited for an Order Granting 
Development Consent for the Southampton to London Pipeline Project  
 
Adequacy of consultation request 
 
I am writing to confirm that the Council does consider that the developer has complied 
with the following duties with respect to its consultation with the Council as the Local 
Authority and publications within local newspapers for the initial section of the pipeline 
within Boorley Green: 
 

 Duty to consult – Planning Act 2008 (as amended) (PA2008) – section 42  

 Duty to consult the local community - PA2008 – section 47 

 Duty to publicise - PA2008 – section 48 
 
We do not comment on whether these duties have been met with regard to other 
interested parties or other authorities. 
 
Yours faithfully 

 
Ian Austin 
Head of Legal Services (Solicitor) 
 




